AGENDA £

VI.

VII.

VIII.

ROCKWALL CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING
Monday, July 17, 2023 - 5:00 PM
City Hall Council Chambers - 385 Goliad St., Rockwall, TX 75087

Call Public Meeting to Order

Executive Session.
The City of Rockwall City Council will Recess into Executive Session to discuss the following matter
as authorized by Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code:

1. Discussion regarding RCH Water and Blackland Water Supply contracts, pursuant to §551.071
(Consultation with Attorney)

2. Discussion regarding Brandy Lutz v. The Shores at Lake Ray Hubbard Homeowners Association,
Cause No. 1-22-0425, pursuant to §551.071 (Consultation with Attorney)

3. Discussion regarding (re)appointments to city regulatory boards and commissions, pursuant to
§551.074 (Personnel Matters)

Adjourn Executive Session
Reconvene Public Meeting (6:00 P.M.)
Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance - Councilmember Moeller

Proclamations / Awards / Recognitions

Parks & Recreation Month

2. Lifesaving Award - Rockwall Fire Department - Engine 2 Shift B
Mike Burden - Captain
Tony Raymond - Driver Engineer
Zach Yates - Firefighter
Ben Sumrak - Firefighter

3. Lifesaving Award - Rockwall Fire Department - Engine 3 Shift B
Jason Arrington - Driver Engineer
Jason Frankenfield - Firefighter
Connor Campbell - Firefighter

Appointment Items

1. Appointment with Planning & Zoning Commission representative to discuss and answer any
questions regarding planning-related cases on the agenda.

Open Forum

This is a time for anyone to address the Council and public on any topic not already listed on the agenda or set for a
public hearing. Per Council policy, public comments should be limited to three minutes out of respect for other citizens'
time. If you have a topic that warrants longer time, please contact the City Secretary at kteague@rockwall.com to be
placed on the Agenda during the "Appointment Items" portion of the meeting. This will allow your topic to be
provided sufficient time for discussion and will permit proper notice to be given to the public. On topics raised during
Open Forum, please know Council is not permitted to respond to your comments during the meeting since the topic
has not been specifically listed on the agenda (the Texas Open Meetings Act requires that topics of
discussion/deliberation be posted on an agenda not less than 72 hours in advance of the Council meeting). This, in
part, is so that other citizens who may have the same concern may also be involved in the discussion.

Take any Action as a Result of Executive Session

Consent Agenda



These agenda items are routine/administrative in nature, have previously been discussed at a prior City Council
meeting, and/or they do not warrant Council deliberation. If you would like to discuss one of these items, please let
the City Secretary know before the meeting starts so that you may speak during "Open Forum."

1.

Consider approval of the minutes from the June 19, 2023 city council meeting, and take any action
necessary.

22023-025 - Consider a request by Gene McCorkle of Tuff Shed on behalf of Deborah Julian for the
approval of an ordinance for a Specific Use Permit (SUP) for an Accessory Building on a 0.1515-acre
parcel of land identified as Lot 11, Block C, Highland Meadows #1 Addition, City of Rockwall,
Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Single-Family 7 (SF-7) District, addressed as 3065 Winecup Lane,
and take any action necessary (2nd Reading).

22023-026 - Consider a request by Gerzim Daniel for the approval of an ordinance for a Zoning
Change from an Agricultural (AG) District to a Single-Family 16 (SF-16) District for a 0.93-acre tract
of land identified as Tract 17 of the E. M. Elliott Survey, Abstract No. 77, City of Rockwall, Rockwall
County, Texas, zoned Agricultural (AG) District, addressed as 2065 Airport Road, and take any
action necessary (2nd Reading).

22023-027 - Consider a request by Vanio Dilov for the approval of an ordinance for a Specific Use
Permit (SUP) for Residential Infill in an Established Subdivision for the purpose of constructing a
single-family home on a 0.2250-acre parcel of land identified as Lot 16, Block A, Chandler’s
Landing, Phase 20 Addition, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Planned Development
District 8 (PD-8) for single-family homes, addressed as 110 Mischief Lane, and take any action
necessary (2nd Reading).

Z2023-028 - Consider a request by Alex Flores for the approval of an ordinance for a Specific Use
Permit (SUP) for Residential Infill in an Established Subdivision for the purpose of constructing a
single-family home on a 0.1650-acre parcel of land identified as Lot 873-A, Rockwall Lake Estates
Phase 2 Addition, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Planned Development District
75 (PD-75) for Single-Family 7 (SF-7) District land uses, addressed as 481 Blanche Drive, and take
any action necessary (2nd Reading).

P2023-015 - Consider a request by Robert Howman of Glenn Engineering on behalf of Tim Lyssy of
Rockwall Independent School District (RISD) for the approval of aFinal Plat for Lot 1, Block A,
Rochell Elementary School Addition being a 10.664-acre tract of land identified as Tract 17- 01 of
the E. P. G. Chisum Survey, Abstract No. 64, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned
Agricultural (AG) District, situated within the IH-30 Overlay (IH-30 OV) District, addressed as 899
Rochell Court, and take any action necessary.

P2023-016 - Consider a request by Meredith Joyce of Michael Joyce Properties on behalf of John
Vick of Qualico Development, Inc. for the approval of a Master Plat for the Peachtree Meadows
Subdivision consisting of 292 single-family residential lots on a 140.50-acre tract of land identified
as Tract 5 of the J. R. Johnson Survey, Abstract No. 128 and Tract 3 of the G. Wells Survey, Abstract
No. 219, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Planned Development District 101 (PD-
101) [Ordinance No. 23-11] for Single-Family 10 (SF-10) District land uses, generally located on the
southside of Mims Road west of the intersection of Mims Road and National Drive, and take any
action necessary.

P2023-017 - Consider a request by Meredith Joyce of Michael Joyce Properties on behalf of John
Vick of Qualico Development, Inc. for the approval of aPreliminary Plat for the Peachtree
Meadows Subdivision consisting of 292 single-family residential lots on a 140.50-acre tract of land
identified as Tract 5 of the J. R. Johnson Survey, Abstract No. 128 and Tract 3 of the G. Wells
Survey, Abstract No. 219, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Planned Development
District 101 (PD-101) [Ordinance No. 23-11] for Single-Family 10 (SF-10) District land uses,
generally located on the southside of Mims Road west of the intersection of Mims Road and
National Drive, and take any action necessary.



Xl

10.

11.

12,

13.

14.

15.

16.

P2023-018 - Consider a request by Wayne Terry of R-Delta Engineers, Inc. on behalf of Stephen
Geiger of Rayburn Country Electric Cooperation for the approval of a Final Plat for Lots 1-3, Block
A, REC Campus Addition being a 84.796-acre tract of land identified as a Lots 6-9, Block A, Rayburn
Country Addition and Tract 3 of the W. H. Barnes Survey, Abstract No. 26, City of Rockwall,
Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Heavy Commercial (HC) and Commercial (C) District, situated within
the SH-205 Overlay (SH-205 OV) District, located at the northwest corner of the intersection of S.
Goliad Street [SH-205] and Mims Road, and take any action necessary.

P2023-019 - Consider a request by Greg Helsel of Spiars Engineering, Inc. on behalf of Katherine
Hamilton of Arcadia Lakes of Somerset Holdings, LLC for the approval of aReplat of Phase 2 of the
Somerset Park Subdivision consisting of 165 single-family residential lots on a 82.809-acre tract of
land identified as Tract 7 of the A. Johnson Survey, Abstract No. 123, City of Rockwall, Rockwall
County, Texas, zoned Planned Development District 63 (PD-63) for Single-Family 10 (SF-10) District
land uses, generally located at the northwest corner of the intersection of S. Goliad Street [SH-205]
and FM-549, and take any action necessary.

P2023-020 - Consider a request by Fred Gans of Garages of America for the approval of a Replat
for Lot 22, Block A, Rainbo Acres Addition being a 13.53-acre tract of land identified as Lots 8R, 9R
& 10 of the Rainbo Acres Subdivision, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Planned
Development District 96 (PD-96) for limited Commercial (C) District land uses, addressed as 5879,
5917 & 5981 Horizon Road [FM-3097], and take any action necessary.

Consider approval of a recommendation from the Hotel Occupancy Tax (HOT) Subcommittee
awarding funding for the RPFA Charities Firefighters Ball in the amount of $20,000 and authorize
the City Manager to execute the associated contract, and take any action necessary.

Consider authorizing the City Manager to execute an interlocal agreement with the North Central
TX Emergency Communications District (‘'NCT9-1-1') for regional 9-1-1 dispatch services, and take
any action necessary.

Consider a resolution denying an application by Oncor Electric Delivery Company LLC to amend its
Distribution Cost Recovery Factor and Update Generation Rider to increase distribution rates in
the City, authorizing participation with the Steering Committee of Cities Served by Oncor to
evaluate the filing, to negotiate on the City’s behalf, and take any action necessary.

Consider approval of a proposal by Bluefrog Plumbing in the amount of $31,750 for plumbing
repairs at the Rockwall Police Department, amending the FY 23 Internal Operations Department
Operating Budget for the same amount, utilizing General Fund Reserves, and take any action
necessary.

Consider approval of expenditures associated with emergency repairs to The Harbor pump control
room and panels in the amount of $77,885.00 to be funded by General Fund Reserves, and take
any action necessary.

Public Hearing Items

If you would like to speak regarding an item listed below, please turn in a (yellow) "Request to Address City Council"
form to the City Secretary either before the meeting or as you approach the podium. The Mayor or Mayor Pro Tem
will call upon you to come forth at the proper time. Please limit your comments to no more than three minutes.

1.

Z22023-024 - Hold a public hearing to discuss and consider a request by Chris Curra for the approval
of an ordinance for a Specific Use Permit (SUP) for Residential Infill in an Established
Subdivision for the purpose of constructing a single-family home on a 0.1278-acre parcel of land
identified as Lot 6, Block C, Chandler’s Landing #16 Addition, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County,
Texas, zoned Planned Development District 8 (PD-8) for zero lot line homes, addressed as 311
Valiant Drive, and take any action necessary (1st Reading).



Xll.

Xiil.

2.

Z22023-029 - Hold a public hearing to discuss and consider a request by the City of Rockwall for the
approval of an ordinance for a Zoning Change amending Planned Development District 8 (PD-8)
[Ordinance No.’s 73-48, 84-04, 84-16, 84-19, 85-43, 86-04, 86-64, 86-87, 87-45, 88-17, 88-51, 90-
38, 91-43, 92-39, 92-41, 92-43, 02-50, 05-30, 14-15, & 21-38 and Resolution No.’s 87-19 & 87-20]
for the purpose of consolidating the regulating ordinances and resolutions for a 230.80-acre tract
of land situated within the E. Teal Survey, Abstract No. 207, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County,
Texas, zoned Planned Development District 8 (PD-8), generally located south of Summer Lee Drive
and west of Ridge Road [FM-740], and take any action necessary (1st Reading).

22023-030 - Hold a public hearing to discuss and consider a request by Christopher Touoboun on

behalf of Dennis Lewis of Meals on Wheels Senior Service of Rockwall County for the approval of
an ordinance for a Zoning Change from an Agricultural (AG) District to Light Industrial (LI) District
on a 6.21-acre tract of land identified as a portion of Tract 4 and all of Tract 2 of the D Harr.

Survey, Abstract No. 102, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Agricultural (AG)
District, situated within the Airport Overlay (AP OV) District, addressed as 1780 Airport Road, and
take any action necessary (1st Reading).

Z22023-031 - Hold a public hearing to discuss and consider a request by Manuel Tijerina for the
approval of an ordinance for a Specific Use Permit (SUP) for Residential Infill in an Established
Subdivision for the purpose of constructing a single-family home on a 0.248-acre parcel of land
identified as Lot 13, Block A, Highridge Estate Subdivision, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County,
Texas, zoned Single-Family 10 (SF-10) District, addressed as 709 Forest Trace, and take any action
necessary (1st Reading).

22023-032 - Hold a public hearing to discuss and consider a request by Drew Donosky of
Claymoore Engineering on behalf of Clay Cooley of 1540 East IH-30 Rockwall, LLC for the approval
of an ordinance for a Specific Use Permit (SUP) superseding Ordinance No. 22-02 [S-266] and
allowing the expansion of an existing Motor Vehicle Dealership (i.e. Clay Cooley Hyundai) being a
7.17-acre tract of land identified as Lot 2, Block 1, Rockwall Recreation Addition, City of Rockwall,
Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Light Industrial (LI) District, situated within the IH-30 Overlay (IH-30
OV) District, addressed as 1540 E. IH-30, and take any action necessary (1st Reading).

Action Items

If your comments are regarding an agenda item below, you are asked to wait until that particular agenda item is up
for discussion, and the Mayor or Mayor Pro Tem will call you forth to the podium to hear your comments (please limit
to 3 minutes or less). This allows for all public comments to be grouped with each specific agenda item for the Council
to consider, and they are then easily referenced in meeting recordings.

1.

MIS2023-008 - Discuss and consider a request by Guicherme Credidio Braga for the approval of a
Miscellaneous Case for a Special Exceptionto the Minimum Lot Width/Frontage requirements
stipulated by Ordinance No. 16-01 to allow a lot less than 50-feet in width on a 0.495-acre tract of
land identified as a portion of Lots 1354 & 1359 and all of Lots 1355 & 1356 of Rockwall Lake
Estates #2 Addition, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Planned Development District
75 (PD-75) [Ordinance No. 16-01] for Single-Family 7 (SF-7) District land uses, addressed as 327
Nicole Drive, and take any action necessary.

Discuss and consider approval of a resolution (of intent) to establish the City of Rockwall Property
Assessed Clean Energy ('PACE') Program, and direct the City Manager to publish the program
report on the city's website, as required by statute, and take any action necessary.

City Manager's Report, Departmental Reports and related discussions pertaining to current city
activities, upcoming meetings, future legislative activities, and other related matters.

o Nk wWwNR

Building Inspections Department Monthly Report - May 2023
Fire Department Monthly Report - May 2023

Parks & Recreation Monthly Report - May 2023

Police Department Monthly Report - May 2023

Sales Tax Historical Comparison - May 2023

Water Consumption Historical Statistics - May 2023



XIv.

Adjournment

This facility is wheelchair accessible and accessible parking spaces are available. Request for accommodations or interpretive services
must be made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Please contact the City Secretary's Office at (972) 771-7700 or FAX (972) 771-7727 for
further information.

The City of Rockwall City Council reserves the right to adjourn into executive session at any time to discuss any of the matters listed on
the agenda above, as authorized by Texas Government Code § 551.071 (Consultation with Attorney) 9 551.072 (Deliberations about
Real Property) 91 551.074 (Personnel Matters) and 4 551.087 (Economic Development)

I, Kristy Teague, City Secretary for the City of Rockwall, Texas, do hereby certify that this Agenda was posted at City Hall, in a place
readily accessible to the general public at all times, on the 14th day of July, 2023 at 4PM and remained so posted for at least 72
continuous hours preceding the scheduled time of said meeting.

Kristy Teague, City Secretary Date Removed
or Margaret Delaney, Asst. to the City Sect.



Proclamation

%ecw, through the National Recreation and Parks Association, people in America

have been celebrating Parks and Recreation month for over 35 years; and

%%4, in 2009, the U.S. House of Representatives officially mandated July as Parks

and Recreation Month; and

%md, services that parks and recreation professionals provide, such as protecting

open spaces and natural resources and providing a wide range of activities for residents to
enjoy, are all vital to our community; and

%m, statistics show that about 260 million people in the United States visit local

parks or recreation facilities at least once during a given year; and

%m, 4 in 5 adults choose high-quality parks and recreation amenities and services

when choosing a place to live; and

%ecw, Rockwall Parks and Recreation staff members work tirelessly to provide

quality special events and programming, such as “Concerts by the Lake,” various senior and
children’s activities, and the city’s annual Founders Day Festival.

%, {%e{a/ze I, Trace Johannesen, Mayor of the City of Rockwall, do hereby
proclaim July 2023, as:

Parks & Recreation Month

in the City of Rockwall, and encourage all citizens to visit our parks system on a regular basis,
attend one of our many special events, and recognize the contributions that parks and
recreation staff make every day to enhance our health, safety, comfort and quality of life.

% %@ %a{, | hereunto set my hand and official seal on this 17% day of

July, 2023.

Trace Jobannesen, MHapor



‘\;WVW\ -, e UATATAATAIN . ; >, - \ 5 3 AT AN A AT A AT A A A A A AT ATATAY AV AV AV AV AV VA
R e e I e

Lifesaving Award

ROCKWALL FIRE

Rockwa[[ j-‘tre ’Department

takes great p[easure in recogmzmg With pride
and ac[mlratwn tﬁe members of

-ENO2 “B” Sh/ft
CA Mike Burden
DE Tony Raymond

FF Zach Yates
“FF Ben Sumrak

On May 1, 2023 at 3:05 PM the Rockwall Fire Department responded to a stabbing incident at
2600 Lakefront Trail. The crew from Engine 2 “B” shift arrived alongside a crew from Medic
Rescue to find a male patient in grave condition resultmg from a stab wound to the chest. He was
assessed, critical treatment quickly prov1ded on site, and he was moved to the ambulance for rapid
transport to the hospital. While en route to the hospital, needle decompression was performed on
the patient’s chest to relieve symptoms caused by a hemopneumothorax a chest seal was placed
over the wound, and CPR was performed when the patient arrested. Because of the extraordmary
treatment prov1ded the patlent had a return of spontaneous 01rculat10n upon arrival at the hospital.

Accordlng to the treating doctor at the hospltal “their flawless field resuscitation without questlon
made the dlfference of hlm surv1v1ng

The crew of Englne 2 “B” shlﬂ along w1th ‘the crew from Medlc Rescue demonstrated

extraordinary teamwork and skill while taking actions that directly saved a life and are to be
commended for their efforts.

o S
ﬁm(é;cf// ’7// 7/23

.~ Fire Chief Date

VA

g
5

N 3 - N
NNIN RN IR I A P AN \/\/\/7 NN AN



Lifesaving Award

ROCKWALL FIRE
Rockwall Fire Department

takes great pleasure in recognizing with Jonde
cma[ ac[mlratwn the memﬁers of

EN03 “g” Sh/ft
DE Jason Arrington
FF Jason Frankenfield
FF Connor Campbell

On May 21, 2023 at 7:11 PM the Rockwall Fire Department responded to a reported
unconscious person in the 1300 block of Misty Cove Drive. The crew from Engine
3 “B” shift arrived on location to find a female patient on the floor who was not
breathing and had no pulse The patient was rapidly assessed ‘and crew members
simultaneously started CPR and attached the AED. After two shocks from the AED
there was a return of spontaneous circulation. The patient was transported to an area
hospital by Medic Rescue where she was treated before being transferred to another
hospital for additional treatment. Following her treatment the patient returned home
‘with no lasting effects from the emergency.

NN
v

A > A ATATASAYAY V\NVV\NWV\AN\ > IATAIATATAVA V\NV\/VW\/W\/\/\/\/\W\/\/\/
A AN AT A AN A AN AN AN AT A A A A A A AN A A AN AN AN AN A A AN SN NN AN AN AT A NN AN A A NN NN NN N N NN NN N,

PALARNRARAGES

The crew of Engine 3 “B” shift, along with the crew from Medic Rescue
demonstrated extraordinary teamwork and determination while taking actions that
directly saved a life and are to be commended for their efforts.

/&ww / WZ/ 7 //.j//,j._?

Fire Chief Date’

; . s ; 5 2 ; . A < . | A Ay A A AAAAAANAY A
b

e PATAVAV AV AL VAN A AV AV AV AV AVAVAVAVAY SV A AYAVAVAVAVAVAVAYAVAYAVAVAVAYA



MINUTES

ROCKWALL CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING
Monday, June 19, 2023 - 5:00 PM
City Hall Council Chambers - 385 Goliad St., Rockwall, TX 75087

I. CALL PuBLIC MEETING TO ORDER

Mayor Johannesen called the public meeting to order at 5:00 p.m. Present were Mayor Trace
Johannesen, Mayor Pro Tem Anna Campbell, and Councilmembers Sedric Thomas, Mark Moeller,
Clarence Jorif, Dennis Lewis and Tim McCallum. Also present were City Manager Mary Smith and
Assistant City Manager Joey Boyd. City Attorney, Frank Garza joined Ex. Session via video
teleconference (“ZOOM”). Mayor Johannesen read the below-listed discussion items into the public
record before recessing the meeting to go into Executive Session at 5:01 p.m.

Il. EXECUTIVE SESSION.
THE CITY OF ROCKWALL CITY COUNCIL WILL RECESS INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION TO DISCUSS THE FOLLOWING MATTER AS AUTHORIZED
BY CHAPTER 551 OF THE TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE:

1. Discussion regarding appointment assignments for city council subcommittees and board liaisons, pursuant to
Section, §551.074 (Personnel Matters).

2. Discussion regarding Fixed Based Operator/Airport Management Agreement at the Ralph M. Hall / Rockwall
Municipal Airport, pursuant to Section §551.071 (Consultation with Attorney).

3. Discussion regarding legal advice associated with Stone Creek homeowners association (HOA) regulations,
pursuant to Section 551.071 (Consultation with Attorney).

I1l. ADJOURN EXECUTIVE SESSION
Council adjourned from Ex. Session at 5:37 p.m.

IV. RECONVENE PUBLIC MEETING (6:00 P.M.)

Mayor Johannesen reconvened the public meeting at 6:00 p.m.

V. INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - COUNCILMEMBER THOMAS

Councilmember Thomas delivered the invocation and led the Pledge of Allegiance.

VI. PROCLAMATIONS / AWARDS / RECOGNITIONS

1. Boys and Girls Club Week June 26 - 30, 2023

Mayor Johannesen called forth a representative from the Boys & Girls Club (Hillary Evans). He then read and
presented her with this proclamation.

VII. OPEN FORUM

Mayor Johannesen explained how Open Forum is conducted, asking if anyone would like to come forth and
speak at this time.

Bob Wacker
309 Featherstone
Rockwall, TX 75087



Mr. Wacker came forth and provided brief comments and related concerns regarding his neighborhood’s
parking and other HOA regulations (Note: his neighborhood is Stone Creek). He acknowledged his
understanding that the City Council discussed this topic this evening during its Executive Session. Mr. Wacker
expressed that he wonders if it is ok for his HOA to tell residents that they cannot park (certain) vehicles that
are visible from the street. Mayor Johannesen indicated that these issues are best addressed by the City
Attorney.

There being no one else wishing to come forth and speak at this time, Mayor Johannesen then closed Open
Forum.

VIIl. TAKE ANY ACTION AS A RESULT OF EXECUTIVE SESSION

Mayor Pro Tem Campbell made a motion to direct the City Manager to execute a two-year extension to the
Fixed Based Operator (“FBO”) / Airport Management Agreement at the Ralph M. Hall / Rockwall Municipal
Airport. Councilmember Jorif seconded the motion, which passed unanimously of those present.

IX. CONSENT AGENDA

1. Consider approval of the minutes from the June 5, 2023 city council meeting, and take any action necessary.

2. P2023-012 - Consider a request by Ryan Joyce on Michael Joyce Properties on behalf of Qualico Development,
Inc. for the approval of a Final Plat for the Park Hills Subdivision consisting of 144 single-family residential lots
on a 65.309-acre tract of land identified as the Oak Creek Subdivision; Tract 6 of the G. W. Redlin Survey,
Abstract No. 183; and being portions of Tracts 1 & 6-1 of the G. W. Redlin Survey, Abstract No. 183, City of
Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Planned Development District 98 (PD-98) [Ordinance No. 22-46] for
Single-Family 8.4 (SF-8.4) District land uses, situated within the SH-205 By-Pass Overlay (SH-205 BY-OV)
District, generally bounded by John King Boulevard, E. Williams Street, E. Washington Street, and Harry Myers
Park, and take any action necessary.

3. Consider authorizing the City Manager to initiate a purchase order for two traffic message boards from Buyers
Barricade, in an amount not to exceed $40,890.00, to be funded out of the Street Department Sign Budget,
and take any action necessary.

4. Consider authorizing the City Manager to execute an amendment to an existing contract with Electric Inc. for
the purchase and installation of an emergency power generator in the amount of $201,750 to be funded from
the Internal Operations Department Operating Budget, and take any action necessary.

5. Consider authorizing the City Manager to execute a one-year contract with Evoqua Water Technologies for
chemical injections at the Fontana and Timber Creek Lift Stations to eliminate effluent odors in the amount of
$90,000 to be funded by the Wastewater Operations Budget, and take any action necessary.

Councilmember McCallum pulled item #2 for discussion. Councilmember Jorif then moved to approve
the remaining Consent Agenda items (#s 1, 3, 4 and 5). Councilmember Moeller seconded the motion,
which passed by a vote of 7 ayes to 0 nays.

Regarding Consent Agenda item #2, Councilmember McCallum asked for and received clarification
from Planning Director, Ryan Miller regarding the density and the ‘cash in lieu of land’ aspects
associated with this subdivision. Mr. Miller explained that, previously, this land had been slated for
duplexes, but that has since changed. Councilman McCallum expressed that this current proposed
subdivision is an improvement over the ‘duplexes’ that were originally being proposed, especially as
related to density. Following the brief discussion, Councilmember Jorif then moved to approve
Consent Agenda item #2 (P2023-012). Councilmember Thomas seconded the motion, which passed
by a vote of 7 ayes to 0 nays.

10



X. APPOINTMENT ITEMS

1. Appointment with Planning & Zoning Commission representative to discuss and answer any questions
regarding planning-related cases on the agenda.

Derek Deckard, Chairman of the City’s P&Z Commission, came forth and briefed Council on recommendations
of the Commission relative to planning-related items on tonight’s agenda. Council took no action following
Mr. Deckard’s comments.

XI. PuBLIC HEARING ITEMS

1. Z2023-024 - Hold a public hearing to discuss and consider a request by Chris Curra for the approval of an
ordinance for a Specific Use Permit (SUP) for Residential Infill in an Established Subdivision for the purpose of
constructing a single-family home on a 0.1278-acre parcel of land identified as Lot 6, Block C, Chandler’s
Landing #16 Addition, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Planned Development District 8 (PD-8)
for zero lot line homes, addressed as 311 Valiant Drive, and take any action necessary (1st Reading).

Mayor Johannesen announced that this item will not be heard and addressed until the Monday, July 17, 2023
regular city council meeting.

2. Z2023-025 - Hold a public hearing to discuss and consider a request by Gene McCorkle of Tuff Shed on behalf
of Deborah Julian for the approval of an ordinance for a Specific Use Permit (SUP) for an Accessory Building on
a 0.1515-acre parcel of land identified as Lot 11, Block C, Highland Meadows #1 Addition, City of Rockwall,
Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Single-Family 7 (SF-7) District, addressed as 3065 Winecup Lane, and take any
action necessary (1st Reading).

Planning Director, Ryan Miller provided background information pertaining to this agenda item. The applicant
is requesting the approval of a Specific Use Permit (SUP) to allow for the construction of an Accessory
Structure that exceeds the overall maximum allowable square footage as stipulated by the City’s Unified
Development Code (UDC). The applicant has submitted a development application, site plan, and building
elevations proposing to construct a 12-foot by 16-foot (or 192 SF) accessory building on the subject property.
The proposed accessory building will be clad in a composite panel, anchored to a concrete foundation, and
will stand less than ten (10) feet in height as measured to the mid-point of the pitched roof. The proposed
structure will be situated in the rear yard and be a minimum of three (3) feet from the rear yard (i.e. the
western) and six (6) feet from the side yard (i.e. the northern) property lines. The applicant’s request generally
conforms to the height requirements for an accessory building; however, the accessory structure does not
adhere to the maximum allowable size or the building setbacks for an accessory structure in a Single-Family
7 (SF-7) District. Specifically, the accessory structure will exceed the permitted 144 SF by 46 SF and the current
concrete pad is setback five (5) feet from the side-yard (i.e. the northern) property line. As mentioned before,
this will need to be corrected before the issuance of a building permit and has been added to the operational
conditions within the draft ordinance and the conditions of approval. The P&Z Commission did review this
case and has recommended approval of this item by a vote of 6 ayes with 1 nay. Also, notices were sent out
to 137 adjacent land owners and occupants within 500’ of the property. Staff has not received any notices
back in response.

Mayor Johannesen opened the public hearing, asking if anyone would like to come forth and speak. There
being no one indicating such, he then closed the public hearing.

The applicant then came forth and answered brief questions from Councilmember Jorif. Councilmember
Lewis then moved to approve Z2023.025. Councilmember Thomas seconded the motion. The ordinance was

read as follows:
CITY OF ROCKWALL
ORDINANCE NO. 23-XX
SPECIFIC USE PERMIT NO. S-2XX

11



AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROCKWALL,
TEXAS, AMENDING THE UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE (UDC)
[ORDINANCE NO. 20-02] OF THE CITY OF ROCKWALL, ROCKWALL
COUNTY, TEXAS, AS PREVIOUSLY AMENDED, SO AS TO GRANT A
SPECIFIC USE PERMIT (SUP) FOR AN ACCESSORY STRUCTURE ON A
0.1515-ACRE PARCEL OF LAND IDENTIFIED AS LOT 11, BLOCK C,
HIGHLAND MEADOWS #1 ADDITION, CITY OF ROCKWALL,
ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS, AND MORE SPECIFICALLY
DESCRIBED AND DEPICTED IN EXHIBIT ‘A’ OF THIS ORDINANCE;
PROVIDING FOR SPECIAL CONDITIONS; PROVIDING FOR APENALTY OF
FINE NOT TO EXCEED THE SUM OF TWO THOUSAND DOLLARS
($2,000.00) FOR EACH OFFENSE; PROVIDING FOR A SEVERABILITY
CLAUSE; PROVIDING FOR A REPEALER CLAUSE; PROVIDING FOR AN
EFFECTIVE DATE.

The motion passed by a vote of 7 ayes to 0 nays.

3. Z22023-026 - Hold a public hearing to discuss and consider a request by Gerzim Daniel for the approval of an
ordinance for a Zoning Change from an Agricultural (AG) District to a Single-Family 16 (SF-16) District for a
0.93-acre tract of land identified as Tract 17 of the E. M. Elliott Survey, Abstract No. 77, City of Rockwall,
Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Agricultural (AG) District, addressed as 2065 Airport Road, and take any action
necessary (1st Reading).

Planning Director, Ryan Miller provided background information pertaining to this agenda item. The applicant
is requesting to rezone the 0.93-acre parcel of land for the purpose of constructing a single-family home. It
should be noted, that if this zoning change is approved, the applicant will not be required to apply for a
Specific Use Permit (SUP) for Residential Infill Adjacent to an Established Subdivision to allow the construction
of the future home because the Ridgecrest Subdivision does not meet the criteria for an established
subdivision. Specifically, it was established in 2016 and has not been in existence for ten (10) years. Notices
were sent out to 33 adjacent property owners and occupants, and staff received one notice back in favor of
the request. In addition, the P&Z Commission recommended approval of this item by a vote of 7 ayes to 0
nays.

Mayor Johannesen opened the public hearing. The applicant briefly came forth and thanked the Council for
their pre-meeting prayer and use of Jesus’ name. He shared that he recently moved to Rockwall from Garland.
No one else came forth to speak, so the mayor closed the public hearing.

Councilmember McCallum asked for clarification regarding the survey, which shows 1 acres. Mr. Miller
explained that the survey is old, and the lot is actually slightly larger. So, Mr. Miller provided brief clarifying
comments concerning the lot.

Councilmember Jorif moved to approve Z2023-026. Councilmember Thomas seconded the motion. The
ordinance was read as follows:

CITY OF ROCKWALL
ORDINANCE NO. 23-__

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROCKWALL,
TEXAS, AMENDING THE UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE [ORDINANCE
NO. 20-02] OF THE CITY OF ROCKWALL, AS HERETOFORE AMENDED,
SO AS TO APPROVE A CHANGE IN ZONING FROM AN AGRICULTURAL
(AG) DISTRICT TO SINGLE-FAMILY 16 (SF-16) DISTRICT FOR A 0.93-
ACRE TRACT OF LAND IDENTIFIED AS TRACT 17 OF THE E. M. ELLIOT
SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 77, CITY OF ROCKWALL, ROCKWALL
COUNTY, TEXAS, AND BEING MORE SPECIFICALLY DESCRIBED IN

12



EXHIBIT ‘A’ AND FURTHER DEPICTED IN EXHIBIT ‘B’ OF THIS
ORDINANCE; PROVIDING FOR SPECIAL CONDITIONS; PROVIDING
FOR A PENALTY OF FINE NOT TO EXCEED THE SUM OF TWO
THOUSAND DOLLARS ($2,000.00) FOR EACH OFFENSE; PROVIDING
FOR A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; PROVIDING FOR A REPEALER
CLAUSE; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

The motion passed by a vote of 7 ayes to 0 nays.

4. 72023-027 - Hold a public hearing to discuss and consider a request by Vanio Dilov for the approval of an
ordinance for a Specific Use Permit (SUP) for Residential Infill in an Established Subdivision for the purpose of
constructing a single-family home on a 0.2250-acre parcel of land identified as Lot 16, Block A, Chandler’s
Landing, Phase 20 Addition, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Planned Development District 8
(PD-8) for single-family homes, addressed as 110 Mischief Lane, and take any action necessary (1st Reading).

Planning Director, Ryan Miller provided brief background information regarding this agenda item. This
property is located in the Chandler’s Landing subdivision, and the applicant would like to construct a two-
story 2,895 square foot single-family home with a J-swing driveway / garage at this location. Council is being
asked to consider the proposed size, location and architecture of the proposed home when compared to the
existing, nearby housing. Staff sent out 275 notices to adjacent property owners and applicants, as well as
nearby HOAs, and one notice of opposition was received back. The City’s P&Z Commission did review this
request and unanimously recommended its approval.

Mayor Johannesen opened the public hearing, asking if anyone would like to come forth and speak. There
being no one indicating such, he then closed the public hearing.

Councilmember Lewis moved to approve Z2023-027. Councilmember Thomas seconded the motion. The
ordinance caption was read as follows:

CITY OF ROCKWALL
ORDINANCE NO. 23-XX
SPECIFIC USE PERMIT NO. S-2XX

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROCKWALL, TEXAS,
AMENDING PLANNED DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 8 (PD-8) AND THE UNIFIED
DEVELOPMENT CODE (UDC) [ORDINANCE NO. 20-02] OF THE CITY OF
ROCKWALL, ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS, AS PREVIOUSLY AMENDED, SO AS
TO GRANT A SPECIFIC USE PERMIT (SUP) FOR RESIDENTIAL INFILL IN AN
ESTABLISHED SUBDIVISION TO ALLOW THE CONSTRUCTION OF A SINGLE-
FAMILY HOME ON A 0.2250-ACRE PARCEL OF LAND, IDENTIFIED AS LOT 16,
BLOCK A, OF THE CHANDLER’S LANDING PHASE 20 ADDITION, CITY OF
ROCKWALL, ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS; AND MORE SPECIFICALLY
DESCRIBED AND DEPICTED IN EXHIBIT ‘A’ OF THIS ORDINANCE; PROVIDING
FOR SPECIAL CONDITIONS; PROVIDING FOR A PENALTY OF FINE NOT TO
EXCEED THE SUM OF TWO THOUSAND DOLLARS ($2,000.00) FOR EACH
OFFENSE; PROVIDING FOR A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; PROVIDING FOR A
REPEALER CLAUSE; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

The motion to approve passed by a vote of 7 ayes to 0 nays.

5. 22023-028 - Hold a public hearing to discuss and consider a request by Alex Flores for the approval of an
ordinance for a Specific Use Permit (SUP) for Residential Infill in an Established Subdivision for the purpose of
constructing a single-family home on a 0.1650-acre parcel of land identified as Lot 873-A, Rockwall Lake Estates
Phase 2 Addition, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Planned Development District 75 (PD-75)

13



for Single-Family 7 (SF-7) District land uses, addressed as 481 Blanche Drive, and take any action necessary (1st
Reading).

Planning Director, Ryan Miller provided brief background information regarding this agenda item. The
applicant would like to construct a one-story, 2,192 square foot single-family home on this property. Council
is being asked to consider the proposed size, location and architecture of the proposed home when compared
to the existing, nearby housing. In this case, the applicant is proposing to put the garage less than one (1) foot
behind the front facade of the single-family home, and if approved the Planning and Zoning Commission and
City Council will be waiving this requirement. Staff noted that this waiver has been approved in the Lake
Rockwall Estates Subdivision in the past, and that the single-family home directly west of the subject property
appears to be in the same configuration as the proposed home. With the exception of the garage orientation,
the proposed single-family home meets all of the density and dimensional requirements for the Single Family
7 (SF-7) District as stipulated by the Unified Development Code (UDC). On May 24, 2023, staff mailed 133
notices to property owners and occupants within 500-feet of the subject property. Staff also notified the
Lynden Park Homeowners Association as it is the only Homeowner’s Association (HOAs) or Neighborhood
Organization within 1,500-feet of the subject property participating in the Neighborhood Notification
Program to notify. Staff has received one (1) notice in favor of the applicant’s request. In addition, the city’s
P&Z Commission approved a motion to recommend approval of this SUP by a vote of 7-0.

Mayor Johannesen opened the public hearing, asking if anyone would like to come forth and speak. There
being no one indicating such, he then closed the public hearing.

Following brief comments, Councilmember Moeller moved to approve Z2023-028. Councilmember Thomas
seconded the motion. The ordinance caption was read as follows:

CITY OF ROCKWALL
ORDINANCE NO. 23-XX
SPECIFIC USE PERMIT NO. S-2XX

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROCKWALL, TEXAS,
AMENDING PLANNED DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 75 (PD-75) [ORDINANCE NO. 16-
01] AND THE UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE (UDC) [ORDINANCE NO. 20-02] OF
THE CITY OF ROCKWALL, ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS, AS PREVIOUSLY
AMENDED, SO AS TO GRANT A SPECIFIC USE PERMIT (SUP) FOR RESIDENTIAL
INFILL IN AN ESTABLISHED SUBDIVISION TO ALLOW THE CONSTRUCTION OF
A SINGLE-FAMILY HOME ON A 0.1650-ACRE PARCEL OF LAND, IDENTIFIED
AS LOT 873-A OF THE LAKE ROCKWALL ESTATES PHASE 2 ADDITION,
CITY OF ROCKWALL, ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS; AND MORE SPECIFICALLY
DESCRIBED AND DEPICTED IN EXHIBIT ‘A’ OF THIS ORDINANCE; PROVIDING
FOR SPECIAL CONDITIONS; PROVIDING FOR A PENALTY OF FINE NOT TO
EXCEED THE SUM OF TWO THOUSAND DOLLARS ($2,000.00) FOR EACH
OFFENSE; PROVIDING FOR A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; PROVIDING FOR A
REPEALER CLAUSE; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE

The motion to approve this item passed by a vote of 7 ayes to 0 nays.

XIl. AcTION ITEMS

1. Discuss and consider the approval of an ordinance amending Article 1V, Noise, of Chapter 16, Environment, of
the Municipal Code of Ordinances for the purpose of extending the applicability of this section, and take any
action necessary. (2nd reading)

Building Official / Director of Neighborhood Improvement Services, Jeffrey Widmer, briefly indicated that
staff has brought this ordinance back for final consideration and second reading. Councilmember Jorif stated
he has personally not had any incidents (of noise concerns) reported to him since the last council meeting. He

14



asked if any have been reported to the Police Department. Chief Fowler indicated that, to his knowledge, he
is not aware of any recent complaints either.

Councilmember Jorif moved to approve the ordinance as presented. Councilmember McCallum seconded the
motion. The ordinance caption was read as follows:

CITY OF ROCKWALL
ORDINANCE NO. 23-35

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROCKWALL, TEXAS,
AMENDING THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF ROCKWALL, AS
HERETOFORE AMENDED, BY AMENDING ARTICLE IV, NOISE, OF CHAPTER 16,
ENVIRONMENT, FOR THE PURPOSE OF EXTENDING THE APPLICABILITY OF
THE ARTICLE TO PROPERTIES WITHIN 500-FEET OF THE CITY OF
ROCKWALL’S CORPORATE LIMITS AND THAT ARE SITUATED WITHIN THE
CITY’S EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICITION (ETJ); PROVIDING FOR A
PENALTY OF FINE NOT TO EXCEED THE SUM OF TWO THOUSAND DOLLARS
($2,000.00) FOR EACH OFFENSE; PROVIDING FOR A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE;
PROVIDING FOR A REPEALER CLAUSE; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

The motion to approve passed by a vote of 7 ayes to 0 nays.

2. Discuss and consider approval of a resolution (of intent) to establish the City of Rockwall Property Assessed
Clean Energy ('PACE') Program, and direct the City Manager to publish the program report on the city's
website, as required by statute, and take any action necessary.

Ryan McCormick with Lone Star PACE, LLC came forth and indicated that the PACE program provides efficient
capital for efficient commercial real estate properties. A special assessment is placed on the property, and
there are developers who wish to use this program. Lengthy discussion ensued pertaining to this agenda item,
and Mr. McCormick proceeded to answer various questions from councilmembers concerning this program.

Lee McCormick, President of Lone Star PACE came forth and further answered questions of Council and
provided additional clarification concerning the program and the associated paperwork included in the
meeting packet. He indicated that they have never had a delinquent collection since the PACE program began
in the year 2013.

Councilmember Lewis pointed out that he has large concerns about there being what appears to be conflicting
language within the documents included in tonight’s informational meeting packet. He wants to ensure that
before Council decides on anything, that the language within the documents is clarified and accurate and that
it reflects what is verbally being told to Council at this time.

Councilmember McCallum wants to be sure if Lone Star Pace is acting as the ‘agent’ on behalf of the city, that
they are treating those folks in the same manner in which the city itself would treat them. Similar to
Councilmember Thomas’ expressed concerns, he also does not quite understand what benefits, if any, the
City may realize as a result of this program. He does understand it has benefits to developers. Mr. Lee
McCormick shared that this is a positive economic development tool that helps improve the city’s tax base
for property tax and valuation purposes. Also, there is no risk or liability to the city.

Additional, lengthy discussion ensued with Councilmember Thomas sharing that he personally does not see
any benefit(s) to the city itself, so — therefore — he is not comfortable with getting involved in this program.

15



Councilmembers McCallum and Lewis proceeded to seek and receive additional clarification from the
presenter concerning this program and its benefits to developers / those attempting to obtain lending for
large projects.

After further discussion, Mayor Johannesen stated he would entertain a motion at this time. However, no
councilmember made a motion. Councilmember Lewis asked for clarification regarding what ‘next steps’
might transpire if the Council does approve this resolution of intent this evening. It was explained that a
second resolution will also be required to be approved, and a public hearing will need to be held to solicit
public comments.

Councilmember McCallum shared that he would like to table this discussion to allow Council time to speak in
Executive Session with the city attorney to try and ask and have questions answered. Also, he would like Lone
Star Pace to provide some information to Council that outlines tangible benefits to the city.

Councilmember Thomas made a motion to table this item to a future Council meeting, indicating that he
would like some additional information before possibly moving forward. Councilmember Jorif seconded the
motion. Following brief comments, the motion to table the item passed by a vote of 7 ayes to 0 nays.

3. Discuss and consider approval of a resolution regarding a recommendation from the Parks & Recreation Board
to name the 66 Boat Ramp area 'Heroes Memorial Park,' and take any action necessary.

Parks Director, Travis Sales came forth and briefed the Council on this recommendation from the city’s Park
Board. John Vick and Chris Kizziar then came forth and briefly provided clarifying comments to the Council
concerning this request. They indicated that the purpose of naming this area is to bring awareness to the
challenges and contributions that first responders and military personnel experience, including mental health.

Councilmember Jorif thanked the presenters, and, following brief clarifying questions, he then made a motion
to approve the resolution naming the 66 Boat Ramp area “Heroes Memorial Park.” Councilmember Thomas
seconded the motion, which passed by a vote of 7 ayes to 0 nays.

Xlll. ADJOURNMENT

Mrs. Smith shared that there will be no city council meeting on Monday, July 3.

Mayor Johannesen adjourned the meeting at 7:11 p.m.

PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROCKWALL, TEXAS ON THIS 17" DAY OF JULY,
2023.

TRACE JOHANNESEN, MAYOR
ATTEST:

KRISTY TEAGUE, CITY SECRETARY

16



CITY OF ROCKWALL
ORDINANCE NO. 23-36

SPECIFIC USE PERMIT NO. S-306

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
ROCKWALL, TEXAS, AMENDING THE  UNIFIED
DEVELOPMENT CODE (UDC) [ORDINANCE NO. 20-02] OF
THE CITY OF ROCKWALL, ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS, AS
PREVIOUSLY AMENDED, SO AS TO GRANT A SPECIFIC USE
PERMIT (SUP) FOR AN ACCESSORY STRUCTURE ON A
0.1515-ACRE PARCEL OF LAND IDENTIFIED AS LOT 11,
BLOCK C, HIGHLAND MEADOWS #1 ADDITION, CITY OF
ROCKWALL, ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS, AND MORE
SPECIFICALLY DESCRIBED AND DEPICTED IN EXHIBIT ‘A’
OF THIS ORDINANCE; PROVIDING FOR SPECIAL
CONDITIONS; PROVIDING FOR A PENALTY OF FINE NOT TO
EXCEED THE SUM OF TWO THOUSAND DOLLARS ($2,000.00)
FOR EACH OFFENSE; PROVIDING FOR A SEVERABILITY
CLAUSE; PROVIDING FOR A REPEALER CLAUSE;
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the City has received a request by Gene McCorkle of Tuff Shed on behalf of Deborah
Julian for the approval of a Specific Use Permit (SUP) for an Accessory Building on a 0.1515-acre
parcel of land, addressed as 3065 Winecup Lane, and being more specifically described and
depicted in Exhibit ‘A’ of this ordinance, which herein after shall be referred to as the Subject
Property and incorporated by reference herein; and

WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Commission of the City of Rockwall and the governing body of
the City of Rockwall, in compliance with the laws of the State of Texas and the ordinances of the
City of Rockwall, have given the requisite notices by publication and otherwise, and have held public
hearings and afforded a full and fair hearing to all property owners generally, and to all persons
interested in and situated in the affected area and in the vicinity thereof, the governing body in the
exercise of its legislative discretion has concluded that the Unified Development Code (UDC)
[Ordinance No. 20-02] of the City of Rockwall should be amended as follows:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Rockwall, Texas;

SECTION 1. That the Unified Development Code (UDC) [Ordinance No. 20-02] of the City of
Rockwall, as heretofore amended, be and the same is hereby amended so as to grant a Specific
Use Permit (SUP) to allow for the construction of an Accessory Structure in accordance with
Article 04, Permissible Uses, the Unified Development Code (UDC) [Ordinance No. 20-02] on the
Subject Property; and,

SECTION 2. That the Specific Use Permit (SUP) shall be subject to the requirements set forth
in Subsection 03.01, General Residential District Standards, and Subsection 03.09, Single-Family
7 (SF-7) District, of Article 05, District Development Standards, of the Unified Development Code
(UDC) [Ordinance No. 20-02] -- as heretofore amended and may be amended in the future -- and
with the following conditions:

17



2.1 OPERATIONAL CONDITIONS

The following conditions pertain to the construction of an Accessory Structure on the Subject
Property and conformance to these operational conditions are required:

(1) The development of the Subject Property shall generally conform to the Site Plan as depicted
in Exhibit ‘B’ of this ordinance.

(2) The construction of an Accessory Structure on the Subject Property shall generally conform
to the Building Elevations and Accessory Structure Details depicted in Exhibit ‘C’ of this
ordinance.

(3) The Accessory Structure shall be built on an engineered concrete foundation that will support
the weight of the proposed structure.

(4) The Accessory Structure shall meet the zoning district building setback requirements for an
Accessory Structure.

(5) The Accessory Structure shall not exceed a maximum building footprint or size of 200 SF.

(6) The maximum height of the Accessory Structure shall not exceed a maximum of 15-feet as
measured from the mid-point of the pitched roof.

(7) The Accessory Structure shall not be sold or conveyed separately from the single-family home
without meeting the requirements of the zoning district and subdivision ordinance.

2.2 COMPLIANCE

Approval of this ordinance in accordance with Subsection 02.02, Specific Use Permits (SUP) of
Article 11, Development Applications and Review Procedures, of the Unified Development Code
(UDC) will require the Subject Property to comply with the following:

1) Upon obtaining a Building Permit, should the contractor operating under the guidelines of this
ordinance fail to meet the minimum operational requirements set forth herein and outlined in
the Unified Development Code (UDC), the City may (after proper notice) initiate proceedings
to revoke the Specific Use Permit (SUP) in accordance with Subsection 02.02(F), Revocation,
of Article 11, Development Applications and Revision Procedures, of the Unified Development
Code (UDC) [Ordinance No. 20-02].

SECTION 3. That the official zoning map of the City be corrected to reflect the changes in zoning
described herein.

SECTION 4. That all ordinances of the City of Rockwall in conflict with the provisions of this
ordinance be, and the same are hereby repealed to the extent of that conflict.

SECTION 5. Any person, firm, or corporation violating any of the provisions of this ordinance shall
be deemed guilty of a misdemeanor and upon conviction shall be punished by a penalty of fine not
to exceed the sum of TWO THOUSAND DOLLARS ($2,000.00) for each offence and each and
every day such offense shall continue shall be deemed to constitute a separate offense.

SECTION 6. If any section or provision of this ordinance or the application of that section or
provision to any person, firm, corporation, situation or circumstance is for any reason judged invalid,

18



the adjudication shall not affect any other section or provision of this ordinance or the application of
any other section or provision to any other person, firm, corporation, situation or circumstance, and
the City Council declares that it would have adopted the valid portions and applications of the
ordinance without the invalid parts and to this end the provisions of this ordinance shall remain in full
force and effect.

SECTION 7. That this ordinance shall take effect immediately from and after its passage.

PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROCKWALL, TEXAS,
THIS THE 17t DAY OF JULY, 2023.

Trace Johannesen, Mayor

ATTEST:

Kristy Teague, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Frank J. Garza, City Attorney

18t Reading: June 19, 2023

2" Reading: July 17, 2023

19



Address: 3065 Winecup Lane
Legal Description: Lot 11, Block C, Highland Meadows #1 Addition




HARRY 5. RHODES Registered Professionul Lond Surveyor (872) 475-8940 :
hat | have, toisl dole. mods u careful and otcurole borvey on the g:wnd of properiy
the cily of e Tengs.

Thiz is Lo curmy
_'__nf'_i___au
. Gh m:iim 1o ihe Gy of
i RECORDED

fucoled ot No.
Lol Ko BT
ol
- BUCKWALL EOCKWAL . COUNTY  Toxos ncmﬂﬂaa w *he PLAL
: O SUIDE 391 -302 PLAT. tacords of GOUMTY, TEXAS,
H THE {'JSRTIFICA}'E OF CORRECTION BY HAROLD EVANS,
s ROCIOWALL (,GLINTT TEAAS

CADINET €
WHEN TAKEN T GONNECT!ON
SSFuans BECORUED o

m%

e

. NDJ0GES
F.F.ELEV:=100

. R=23p4¢

WINECUP  LANE

Begs

___.._;___,W"‘"‘

21



Base Details
Building Size & Style
TR-800 - 16' wide by 12’ long
Door
4' x 6'7" Single Shed Door, Right
Hinge Placement, Decarative Door
Hardware, Drip Cap
Paint Selection
Base: No Paint, Trim: No Paint
Roof Selection
Charcoal Dimensional Premium
Shingle
Drip Edge
White
Is a permit required for this job?
Yes
Who Is pulling the permit?
Tuff Shed

i T

Wall A

T

Options Details
Windows
3'x3’ Insulated Horizontal Sliding
Window
Walls
473 Sq Ft House Wrap
Roof
215 Sq Ft Radiant Barrier Roof Decking
Floor and Foundation
192 Sq Ft 3/4" Treated Floor Decking
Upgrade
8 Ea Shed Anchor to Concrete - A24 &
Waedge Anchor
Vents
2 Ea 16"x8" Wall Vent - White

Wali €

Jobsite/Installer Details

Do you plan to insulate this building after Tuff Shed
installs it?
Yes

Is there a power outlet within 100 feet of installation
location?
Yes

The building location must be level to properly install the
building. How level is the install location?
Within 4" of levei

Will there be 18" of unobstructed workspace around the
perimeter of all four walls?
Yes

Can the installers park their pickup truck & trailer within
approximately 200° of your installation site?
Yes

Substrate Shed will be installed on?
Anchored to Concrete with Shed Floor

22



CITY OF ROCKWALL
ORDINANCE NO. 23-37

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
ROCKWALL, TEXAS, AMENDING THE UNIFIED
DEVELOPMENT CODE [ORDINANCE NO. 20-02] OF THE CITY
OF ROCKWALL, AS HERETOFORE AMENDED, SO AS TO
APPROVE A CHANGE IN ZONING FROM AN AGRICULTURAL
(AG) DISTRICT TO SINGLE-FAMILY 16 (SF-16) DISTRICT FOR
A 0.93-ACRE TRACT OF LAND IDENTIFIED AS TRACT 17 OF
THE E. M. ELLIOT SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 77, CITY OF
ROCKWALL, ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS, AND BEING
MORE SPECIFICALLY DESCRIBED IN EXHIBIT ‘A’ AND
FURTHER DEPICTED IN EXHIBIT ‘B’ OF THIS ORDINANCE;
PROVIDING FOR SPECIAL CONDITIONS; PROVIDING FOR A
PENALTY OF FINE NOT TO EXCEED THE SUM OF TWO
THOUSAND DOLLARS ($2,000.000 FOR EACH OFFENSE;
PROVIDING FOR A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; PROVIDING FOR
A REPEALER CLAUSE; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE
DATE.

WHEREAS, the City has received a request from Gerzim Daniel for the approval of a Zoning
Change from an Agricultural (AG) District to a Single-Family 16 (SF-16) District on a 0.93-acre
tract of land identified as Tract 17 of the E. M. Elliot Survey, Abstract No. 77, City of Rockwall,
Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Agricultural (AG) District, and more fully described in Exhibit ‘A’
and depicted in Exhibit ‘B’ of this ordinance, which hereinafter shall be referred to as the Subject
Property and incorporated by reference herein; and

WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Commission of the City of Rockwall and the governing body
of the City of Rockwall in compliance with the laws of the State of Texas and the ordinances of
the City of Rockwall have given the requisite notices by publication and otherwise, and have held
public hearings and afforded a full and fair hearing to all property owners generally and to all
persons interested in and situated in the affected area, and in the vicinity thereof, and the
governing body in the exercise o